
A Full Service Real Estate Firm 
Licensed Real Estate Broker 

February 14,2007 

Commercial 
Acreage Groves 

Residential 

Division of Commission clerk and administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Zachary Taylor Transfer Docket ## 060784-SU 

Dear Ms. Clapp: 

I am sorry to inform you that the purchase and sale of the above RV Park has failed, 
which means the transfer of the Utility to Christine Clifford is not necessary. Please stop 
the transfer of the Utility to Ms. Clifford and refund the deposit of $750.00 to Ms. 
Clifford. 

Should you have any questions please give me a call. 

Bro Jovpel l  er Associate 

(863) 763-4010 (888) 874-2945 FAX (863) 763-1376 
104N.W. 7th Avenue Okeechobee, Florida 34972 

e-mail: realestate @ tucker-group.com website: www. tucker-group.com 
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